
FINANCE COMMITTEE 4:30 P.M.  CITY COUNCIL MEETING 5:30 P.M. 

CITY OF WEBB CITY, MISSOURI 
    CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

Tentative AGENDA 
Monday, February 13, 2023 

Page 1 

INVOCATION 
PLEDGE 

OPENING OF MEETING 
Roll Call 
Mayor’s Statement 
Public Comments  

PRESENTATION  
Daniel Johnson City of Joplin-Widening of Zora Street 

ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT 
Administrator Report 

APPOINTMENTS  
Library- Hilary McCaw-fulfilling Edy Newby’s term of May 2025 

CONSENT AGENDA 
1. Council Minutes-January 23, 2023

ORDINANCES  
Council Bill No. 23-004 Rezone 28 S Webb from R-1 to C-2 Apple Healthcare (2nd)   

MOTIONS  
Parks- Purchase 18 disc golf baskets for a new disc golf course located at the SW end of King Jack Park (Motion 
to approve and vote)  
Parks-Purchase 3 zero turn lawnmowers (Available Monday) (Motion to approve and vote)  

COMMITTEE REPORT 
1. Financial Oversight

A. Statement of Accounts, February 13, 2023 Action & Authorization
2. Committee of the Whole

 Next Council Meeting February 27, 2023 

ADJOURN 



Administrator’s Report 02/13/23 

Four new Memorial Park Benches were 
installed over the past couple weeks in 
King Jack Park. The benches were 
sponsored by three local families who 
wished to commemorate their loved ones. 
They are all located near the walking trail 
and close to the lakes.  

The city has purchased back the 5 acre 
parcel from the original developer who 
had failed to build as planned on the north 
side of the tracks east of East Street within 
the Centennial Retail District. The 
property is located between the Mattress 
Factory and Washe Laundromat.  

Parks Department and Public Works are 
planning to begin work soon on the new 
parking lot to be located to the East of 
the Current soccer fields. Access to this 
parking area will be from Dawson Drive 
between Robert J. Baker and Hall Street.  

Public Works Water Department will be conducting some vendor inquiries regarding the 
planned revamp of the water well located at the main tower sight. This tower has been out of 
service nearly since it was built due to what is believed to be a bent casing. We hope to be able to 
bring this well back on line in FY 22/23. 

Cardinal Towers has been the recipient of several citizen complaints over the past many 
months. We have been working with local management to make improvements but are now 
reaching out to the owners of the property in hopes to quell some of the complaints. One of the 
complaints was that the smoke detection system was not functioning. The FD inspected the 
building and found no problem with the detection system and we have asked residents to contact 
us if they have issues within their private residences.  

City of Webb City * PO Box 30 * 200 Main Street* Webb City, Missouri64870 

Office of Administration 417-673-4651 Fax – 417-673-6264 



The contract and agreements were all finalized last week with MODOT and Anderson 
Engineering to begin the Traffic analysis plan on the streets for future needs. They will be 
focusing on the north side of 171 this year and we should have data available by the end of May 
that will aid in our FY22/23 paving schedule.  
 
Waste Water crews are busy finishing the rebuild of the Walnut Ridge Lift Station. This 
station seems to be one that has seen the most abuse from the allegedly disposable wipes. We 
have tried to get the word out that these wipes could someday cause a sanitary sewer back up that 
we are trying to avoid.  
 
The Parks Department will be working with the girls’ softball association to make some 
needed improvements to the girls’ fields. We currently are installing some new backstop braces 
that will make the areas much safer and hope to continue with new better padding.  
 
Waste Water crews will be busy in the near future near the intersection of Broadway and 
Oronogo. Recent routine inspections have located what we believe to be a collapse in our 
main line in that area that will need their immediate attention. It is not causing any issues at this 
time but we hope to make repairs before it gets any worse.  
 
The Fire Department reports that the area Red Cross will be providing some smoke detectors 
that they will be able distribute to those who may not have the means and also that the new 
Emergency Management vehicle has been delivered and will be having the new radio system 
installed soon.  
 
Previous Meetings 
 
The Parks Department has been busy preparing the new pre-K and Kindergarten soccer field 
that will be located where the old rodeo grounds were at. We have placed a small gravel parking 
lot alongside to hopefully relieve some of the walking for the little ones across the road and main 
parking area. We hope to begin work on the large parking lot to the east of the main fields this 
spring.  
 
Park staff along with public works will be removing the old road area on the north side of 
Paradise Lake and adding it to the walking trail. That area has been barricade off since the 
construction of Dawson Drive.  
 
Mayor Ragsdale along with city staff hosted the Webb City Chamber State of the City 
address at Granny Shaffer’s last Tuesday. We would like to thank the council members who 
came out and the others from throughout the community. It was reported that our total 
construction was reported at $28,600,437 which is in line with previous years. The only real 
slowdown noticed this past year was new housing starts in R-1. We had 27 new home permits 
issued last year where we have averaged 50-80 for the past many years. R-3 construction was up 
with the addition of the new Redwood Apartments complex to the south of Walmart. There was 
a significant increase in home remodel work with over $9,000,000 in costs permits being issued.   
 



Public Works hosted the Department Head plan review for the new R-3 project planned 
along North East Street, north of the new Ghetto Tacos, behind Kyle Hickam’s new building. 
The plan was approved with some minor changes to Sanitary Sewer lines and other utilities. The 
project will extend Carson Way north to Aylor and include more than 40 housing units when 
complete.  
 
2022 was not a good year regarding our Workers Compensation modification rating. City 
staff have met with our insurance carrier and it is anticipated we could see a 20% plus increase in 
our WC rates this year. Risk specialists from our carrier will be meeting in coming weeks with 
members of the City Employee Safety Committee to discuss any needs or policy changes needed 
that could help reduce employee related injuries.  
 
Staff have placed the 3% increase in retail sales tax for marijuana ballot question on the 
upcoming council agenda. This would only apply to recreational sales of the product should a 
dispensary be built within the city and only after a majority of voters approve it in the April 
Ballot. Has no effect if the Council should decide to put the ban on the 2024 Presidential election 
as the amendment requires.  
 
The idea of placing a sunshade of some type over the Amphitheater is still being discussed. 
We have some ideas that would include a vinyl material covering that would be retractable when 
not in use. This would significantly extend the life of the material. We hope to have something to 
present to council in the next month for their consideration.  
 
Staff were notified that MODOT has approved our application for sidewalk improvements 
along the east side of East Street from MO171 to Daugherty and some along Daugherty. This 
grant will fund 75% of the design and construction costs as was approved by council. More 
details will be coming forward soon on contracts and costs as we move forward with this grant 
and also the Governors Cost share grant application for widening of East street and a new 
roundabout at Daugherty. We should be receiving word on that project soon. As reported earlier 
currently the budget includes two major projects which council can approve the use of the 
American Recovery Plan funds for. One is the retention project along MO 171 and the other 
would be the East Street widening and roundabout improvement plan. Currently we have applied 
for grant funding that would assist at 50% of the cost for East Street and 80% of the sidewalk 
improvement plan. 
 
Our engineer reports that geotechnical field work was completed on 11/1/2022 in reference to 
the proposed storm water retention project along Mo 171 at Powell Drive. Lab testing begins 
11/2/2022. Rain delayed start of Geotech field work, but will not impact overall project schedule. 
Survey set to begin in mid-November. (update, field work complete and design work begins 
Jan 9th) 
 
City staff have been busy working on a new web site. The current site has had some issues and 
made it very difficult to make changes. We are wanting to incorporate some additional features 
such as online bill pay and permit applications. It will still be located at the same domain of 
www.webbcitymo.org and we hope to announce the unveiling very soon.  
 

http://www.webbcitymo.org/


2023 Dates to remember upcoming; 

Tuesday, March 14 – Business After Hours @ Just A Taste, 5:30 p.m. 
Friday, March 31 – Fifth Friday Coffee @ WC CARES Building, 7:30 a.m. 

Friday, March 31 & Saturday, April 1 – Spring Shop Hop 

Saturday, April 1 – Easter Egg Hunt @ King Jack Park, hunts start at 1 p.m. (rain date Saturday, April 8) 

Thursday, May 4 – Downtown After Dark, 4:30 – 7:30 p.m. 
May 4, 5 & 6 – Citywide Garage Sale weekend 
May – Citywide clean-up, TBA 
Saturday, May 13 – Route 66 Cruise Night 5 – 8 p.m. 
Friday, May 26 – Splash Pad Opens 

Thursday, June 1 – Downtown After Dark, 4:30 – 7:30 p.m. 
Saturday, June 10 – Route 66 Cruise Night, 5 – 8 p.m. 

Friday & Saturday July 14 & 15 – Route 66 Cruise-A-Palooza @ King Jack Park 

Thursday, August 3 – Downtown After Dark, 4:30 – 7:30 p.m. 
Saturday, August 12 – Route 66 Cruise Night, 5 – 8 p.m. 

Tuesday, September 7 – Downtown After Dark 
Saturday, September 9 – Route 66 Cruise Night 

Thursday, October 5 – Downtown After Dark 
October TBA – Badges & Burgers 
October TBA – WC Chamber of Commerce Banquet 

Friday, November 3 & Saturday, November 4 – WC Holiday Merry Market (VIP Passes go on sale 
Tuesday, October 3) 
Saturday, November 4 – Polar Bear Express Tickets go on sale online, 9 a.m. 
Friday, November 24 – “Bright Friday,” Park Lighting Ceremony @ King Jack Park, sundown 

November 30, December 1, 2, 5, 7, 8, 9, 14, 15, 16 – Polar Bear Express 
Monday, December 11 – Employee/Sponsor Night @ Polar Bear Express 

Wednesday, December 13 – Christmas Parade, 6:30 p.m. 
All staff & Council Members invited to ride in the Old Urban Street Trolley 

Carl Francis 
City Administrator 



CITY OF WEBB CITY, MISSOURI 
COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 

REGULAR SESSION 
Monday, January 23, 2023  

Page 1  

INVOCATION  Pastor Chris Jackson from First Baptist Church gave the invocation   

PLEDGE TO FLAG The Council remained standing for the Pledge of Allegiance. 

COUNCIL MEETING The City Council of Webb City, Missouri met in regular session Monday, January 23, 
2023 at 5:30 p.m. in Council Chambers. Mayor Lynn Ragsdale presided.  

ROLL CALL The following members answered roll call: Andy Queen, Gina Monson, Jonathan 
Shull, Debbie Darby, Ray Edwards, Jerry Fisher, and Jim Dawson. Absent: Alisa 
Barroeta.  There being seven members present and seven members representing 
a quorum. Mayor Lynn Ragsdale declared this session of council officially opened.  
Also present were: City Administrator Carl Francis, City Attorney Troy Salchow, 
City Clerk Kimberley DeMoss, Finance Director Tracy Craig,  Police Office 
Christopher Shonk, Fire Chief Andy Roughton, Waste Water Director William 
Runkle,   Street & Water Director Rick Roth, Parks Director Bryan Waggoner and 
Economic Development Coordinator Erin Turner.    

VISITORS None 

INFORMATION ONLY Draft Planning and Zoning Minutes January 16, 2023 

APPOINTMENTS Mayor Ragsdale presented the name of Tim Bodine to the council for an 
appointment as a member of the Housing Authority for a 2 year term. Councilman 
Fisher moved to approve the appointment. Councilman Shull seconded. The 
motion carried with seven yes votes.  

ADMINISTRATOR Administrators Report for January 23, 2023 was available for the Council to review. 

CONSENT AGENDA Mayor Lynn Ragsdale entertained a motion to accept the Consent Agenda items 
for January 23, 2023. Councilwoman Darby made the motion. Councilman Shull 
seconded. The motion carried with seven yes votes.         

1. Council Minutes-January 9, 2023 2. Park Board Minutes 10-12-22
3. PD Reports 4. Sales/Use Tax
5. Treasurer’s Report



  CITY OF WEBB CITY, MISSOURI 
COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 
REGULAR SESSION Monday, 

January 23, 2023
Page 2  

MAYOR STATEMENT The Mayor’s statement was moved down the agenda as Mayor Ragsdale wanted 
to make a statement that relates to Council Bill No. 23-002 that is being read 
tonight.   
Mayor Ragsdale is not a fan of almost any ballot initiative, he thinks the entire 
process is a skewed and promotes their way to get items on a ballot.  Now, the 
State is forced to pay for and administrate something that was not properly abated 
or legislated. That is why there is a process for legislative to debate and form a 
committee that makes things work, and a ballot initiative bypasses this whole 
process.  

COUNCIL BILL An Ordinance imposing a sales tax at a rate of three percent on all tangible personal 
NO. 23-002  property retail sales of adult use marijuana sold within the City of Webb City 

Missouri, pursuant to Article XIV, Section 2.6(5) of the Missouri Constitution subject 
to the approval by the voters of the City at the General Municipal election to be held 
April 4, 2023; Designating the form of ballot; and directing the City Clerk to provide 
notice of said election.  
Councilman Fisher presented Council Bill No. 23-002 for the first reading. First 
reading completed. Councilman Dawson moved to accept the first reading. 
Councilman Shull seconded. The motion carried with six yes votes. One no vote: 
Fisher.      After discussion     
Mayor Ragsdale entertained a motion to have the second and final reading of 
Council Bill No. 23-002. Councilman Shull moved to have the second and final 
reading of Council Bill No. 23-002. Councilwoman Monson seconded. The motion 
carried with a roll call vote. Yes: Queen, Monson, Shull, Darby, Edwards, and 
Dawson. No: Fisher.  
Second and final reading completed. Councilman Shull moved to accept the second 
and final reading of Council Bill No. 23-002. Councilman Jerry seconded. The motion 
carried with a roll call vote. Yes: Queen, Monson, Shull, Darby, Edwards, and 
Dawson. No: Fisher. Thereby duly giving Council Bill No. 23-002, Ordinance No. 23-
006 

MOTION Councilman Dawson made a motion to authorize the drafting of a ballot question 
Concerning the prohibition of marijuana within the boundaries of Webb City, Mo. 
and further that the language once adopted in its final form, be placed on the 
election ballot as set forth in Amendment 3 on the November, 2024 presidential 
ballot. Councilman Shull seconded. The motion carried with seven yes votes.  



CITY OF WEBB CITY, MISSOURI   
COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 

REGULAR SESSION 
Monday, January 23, 2023  

Page 3  

COUNCIL BILL An Ordinance amending the zoning map for the City of Webb City, Missouri 
NO. 23-003 by reclassifying certain areas within the City limits from I-2 Light Industrial District to 

C-2 General Commercial District (Amiel Overman- East of East Road, North of
Highway 71 and West of Railroad ROW in Webb City)
Councilman Fisher presented Council Bill No. 23-003 for the first reading. First
reading completed. Councilman Fisher moved to accept the first reading.
Councilwoman Darby seconded. The motion carried with seven yes votes.
Mayor Ragsdale entertained a motion to have the second and final reading of
Council Bill No. 23-003. Councilman Shull moved to have the second and final
reading of Council Bill No. 23-003. Councilman Queen seconded. The motion
carried with a roll call vote. Yes: Queen, Monson, Shull, Darby, Edwards, Fisher, and
Dawson.
Second and final reading completed. Councilwoman Darby moved to accept the
second and final reading of Council Bill No. 23-003. Councilman Edwards seconded.
The motion carried with a roll call vote. Yes: Queen, Monson, Shull, Darby, Edwards,
Fisher, and Dawson. Thereby duly giving Council Bill No. 23-003, Ordinance No. 23-
007

COUNCIL BILL An Ordinance amending the Zoning Map for the City of Webb City, Missouri,  
NO. 23-004 by reclassifying certain areas within the City limits from R-1 Residential District to C-

2 General Commercial District (Apple HealthCare 28 S. Webb)   
Councilman Fisher presented Council Bill No. 23-004 for the first reading.   First 
reading completed. Council Fisher moved to accept the first reading. 
Councilwoman Darby seconded. The motion carried with seven yes votes.  

MOTIONS Admin-Letter of Support for US Bicycle Route 
Councilman Shull made a motion to authorize the Administration to send a letter of 
support for the US Bicycle Route 51 designation from Arkansas through Joplin to  
Springfield.   Councilwoman Monson seconded. The motion carried with seven yes 
votes.  

PD-Apply for grant funding from MoDot grant funds 
Councilman Shull made a motion to authorize the Police Department to apply for 
grant funding from the Missouri Department of Transportation-Highway Safety 
Division. Councilman Queen seconded. The motion carried with seven yes votes.  



CITY OF WEBB CITY, MISSOURI 
COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 

REGULAR SESSION Monday, 
January 23, 2023

 Page 4  

MOTIONS PD-Purchase in-car camera’s with MoDot grant funds 
Council Shull authorized the Police Department to purchase six in-car camera systems 
using MoDot grant funds. Councilman Queen seconded. The motion carried with 
seven yes votes.  

PD-Purchase 31 infrared hybrid red/blue wearable safety lights using MoDot funds.  
Councilwoman Darby made the motion to authorize the Police Department to 
purchase 31 infrared hybrid red/blue wearable safety lights using MoDot grant funds. 
Councilman Shull seconded. The motion carried with seven yes votes.  

PD-Purchase collapsible traffic cones using MoDot grant funds 
Councilman Shull authorized the Police Department to purchase twelve sets of five 
28” collapsible traffic cones using MoDot grant funds. Councilman Queen seconded. 
The motion carried with seven yes votes.  

PD-Accept grant funds from LLEBG and purchase equipment 
Councilman Shull authorized the Police Department to accept the award $9.799.79 
in grant funding from the Missouri Department of Public Safety-(Local Law 
Enforcement Block Grant LLEBG) to purchase thirteen ballistic helmets. Councilman 
Queen seconded. The motion carried with seven yes votes.  

EM-Purchase and install equipment for Communication Vehicle from NRoute 
Councilman Shull made a motion to authorize the Emergency Management 
Department to purchase communication equipment to be installed by NRoute in the 
amount of $9,492.50 for the new communication vehicle. Councilman Queen 
seconded.  The motion carried with seven yes votes.  

Parks-Purchase and install a chain link fence for the Pre-K soccer fields (Old Rodeo 
Grounds 
Councilman Shull made a motion to authorize the Parks Department to purchase 
fencing for the Pre-K Soccer fields in the amount of $7,455.13 from Sutherlands. 
Councilwoman Darby seconded. The motion carried with seven yes votes.  



CITY OF WEBB CITY, MISSOURI 
COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 

REGULAR SESSION 
Monday, January 23, 2023 

Page 5  

FINANCIAL Mayor Ragsdale entertained a motion to accept the Statement of Accounts  
OVERSIGHT dated January 23, 2023. Councilwoman Monson moved to accept the Statement of 

Accounts for January 23, 2023. Councilman Queen seconded.  The motion carried 
with seven yes votes.  

Statement of Accounts is as follows: 
City Electronically    702-709   23,391.95 
City Fund  39441-39522   810,900.59 
ARPA  1105   21,597.37 
Habitat Electronically 186   106.60 
Habitat Fund 874-875  8.92 
Grand Total     $856,005.43 

COMMITTEE OF  Mayor Lynn Ragsdale set the next Council Meeting for Monday, February 13,  
THE WHOLE      2023 at 5:30 p.m. in the Council Chambers.   

CLOSED SESSION    Mayor Ragsdale entertained a motion to go into closed session for RSMO 610.021 
   Subsection (2) Real Estate. Councilman Fisher moved to go into closed 
   session. Councilman Shull seconded. The motion carried with a roll call 
   vote. Yes: Queen, Monson, Shull, Darby, Edwards, Fisher, and Dawson.    

ADJOURN    Mayor Lynn Ragsdale adjourn the council meeting after closed session at 6:16 p.m.   

 ____________________________________ 
Lynn Ragsdale, Mayor and Presiding Officer      

Attest: 

____________________________________ 
Kimberley E. DeMoss, City Clerk   



COUNCIL BILL NO.  23-004_________ ORDINANCE NO.  __________ 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE ZONING MAP FOR THE CITY OF WEBB CITY, 
MISSOURI, BY RECLASSIFYING CERTAIN AREAS WITHIN THE CITY LIMITS 
FROM R-1 RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT TO C-2 GENERAL COMMERCIAL DISTRICT 
(APPLE HEALTHCARE, 16 S. PENNSYLVANIA, WEBB CITY, MISSOURI  64870). 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WEBB CITY, 
MISSOURI, AS FOLLOWS: 

SECTION 1. Notice of public hearing having been properly published and recommendation for 
reclassification having been given after review by the Webb City Planning and Zoning 
Commission, the Zoning Ordinance for City of Webb City, Missouri, is hereby amended by 
reclassifying the following described property from R-1 Residential District to C-2 General 
Commercial District; to wit:   

LOCATION OF SUBJECT PROPERTY:  28 South Webb St., WEBB CITY, MISSOURI 64870 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: 

ALL OF EAST 150’ FEET OF LOTS NUMBERED SEVENTY-FOUR (74) AND SEVENTY-FIVE (75) 
IN MCCORKLES ADDITION SUBDIVISION, IN THE CITY OF WEBB CITY, JASPER COUNTY, 
MISSOURI, ACCORDING TO THE RECORDED PLAT THEREOF.  

SECTION 2. The City Clerk is hereby authorized and directed to enter such reclassification 
upon the zoning map of the City of Webb City, Missouri. 

SECTION 3. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its date of passage. 

PASSED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WEBB CITY, MISSOURI, 

this    day of ______________________________, 2023. 

____________________________________ 
Lynn Ragsdale, Mayor and Presiding Officer 

Attest: 

___________________________________ 
Kimberley E. DeMoss, City Clerk   



Council Report 
City of Webb City 

Parks  
Disc Golf Course 

2.13.23 

SUBJECT: 

The Parks and Recreation department would like to purchase (18) disc golf baskets for the 
new disc golf course located at the Southwest end of King Jack Park.  

I received (3) offers: 
(1) Dynamic Discs - $7,530
(2) Innova Disc Golf - $7,433
(3) Disc Golf Monkey - $7,300

RECOMMENDATION: 

Staff recommends that council approves the purchase of $7,433 from Innova Disc Golf. 
From of all the options, Innova is the flagship product with better quality. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

The 2022 – 2023 budget includes $10,000.00 for this purchase. 

PREPARED BY REVIEWED BY 

Bryan Waggoner Carl Francis  
Parks and Recreation Director City Administrator 

REVIEWED BY REVIEWED BY 

Tracy Craig  Kim DeMoss 
Finance Director City Clerk 



$7530+tax unless exempt QUOTE TOTAL: 

DATE: 01/27/23 

Dynamic Distribution 
840 Overlander Rd. 

Emporia, Kansas 66801 
620-208-9241

Prepared by: BJ McKay - Coursesales@dynamicdiscs.com 

CUSTOMER: James Childers 
SHIPPING LOCATION: 555 S Main St. Webb City, MO 64870 
PHONE NUMBER: 

EMAIL: chides2001@yahoo.com 
**Shipping Subject To Change** 

Product Description Quantity Price Extended Cost 

Dynamic Discs Permanent Veteran Basket w/Stainless Steel Chains---- 
Includes Ground Sleeve, Locking Collar, Lock, and Key 

18 $400 $7200 

Estimated Shipping-(Commercial, Liftgate, Appt.) $330 

**quotes are valid for 30 days, shipping is subject to change** 

ADDITIONAL COURSE DEVELOPMENT PRODUCTS 

Next Tee Box Arrow - $5 ea. --Hot-dip galvanized/Perfect fit clips on to Veteran basket 
White Basket Flag - $20 ea.  --Fits in top of Veteran pole for permanent installation 
Additional Permanent Ground Sleeve - $10 ea. --19.25” Long/Hot-dip galvanized 
Disc Golf Rules Sign with Frame - $45 ea. --12”x 18” Sign/ will withstand elements 
PDGA Code of Conduct Sign with Frame - $45 ea. --12”x 18” Sign/ will withstand elements 
Caution - Flying Discs Sign with Frame - $35 ea. --10.875” x 8.125” Sign/ will withstand elements 
Mando Sign with Frame - $45 --12”x 18” Sign/ will withstand elements 
Ace Club Sign with Frame - $35  --10.875” x 8.125” Sign/ will withstand elements 
Course Kiosk Sign with Frame - $500 --Frame out of ground - 4’W x 7’H 

--Course Kiosk Sign - 42”W x 30”H 
--Course Kiosk Sign available without frame: $250 

mailto:Coursesales@dynamicdiscs.com
mailto:chides2001@yahoo.com


DYNAMIC DISCS 



TOTAL $7,300 

Disc Golf Monkey Estimate 
DATE: 
INVOICE # 

1713 W Smith St. Customer ID 
Springfield, MO 65803 
russ@discgolfmonkey.com 

  BILL TO: 

Webb City 

Attention: Bryan Waggoner 

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT 

18 Monkey Trap Baskets (Powder Coated) 7,200.00 

SUBTOTAL $7,200 
TAX RATE

0.080
% TAX 
Shipping $100 

Make all checks 
payable 

To Disc Golf Monkey 

If you have any questions about this invoice, please 
contact Russel Burns 417-818-7165 

Thank You For Your Business! 

OTHER COMMENTS 

1/4/202
3 

 

mailto:russ@discgolfmonkey.com


 
 

Target Quote 

 
Plan • Design • Build • Pl 

Innova Disc Golf 
2850 Commerce Dr. 

ay Rock Hill, SC 29730 
800-476-3968 

 
PREPARED FOR 
James Childers 
Webb City, MO 

PREPARED DATE 
1/27/2023 
EXP. DATE 
4/27/2023 

 
 
 
 
 

 
ITEM 

 
QTY 

 
PRICE 

 
TOTAL 

DISCatcher Pro 28 – Promotional Rate 18 $375 $6,750 

Sales Tax- Estimated 
  

$0 

Freight – 
  

$683 

 
Total: $7,433 

 

*Freight rates are subject to change due to market fluctuations and fuel prices 
 

Additional course equipment options to consider 
 
 
 

● Additional installation sleeves 
● Flag sets for target tops 
● Basic tee signs – 9”x12” Dibond 
● Tee marker set 
● Course design services 

$40 per sleeve 
$30 per flag 
$50 per sign 
$30 per set 
Ask for price! 

 
Please feel free to give me a call toll free at 800-476-3968 if you have any questions. 

 
Take care, 

David Shope 

Innova Disc Golf 



 

Your Course 
Deserves the Best 

Powder coated steel basket top for visibility and 
protection from the elements 

Park-grade outdoor construction - Galvanized 
steel, galvanized chains, powder coated steel 
target top, and stainless steel hardware 

Powder coated basket top available in four bold 
colors - improves visibility in all conditions 

28 chains configured in three tiers for superior 
catching action 

Catches fast and slow putts - large sweet spot 

14 spoke catching basket design eliminates 
squeeze throughs (PDGA requirement) 

Deep basket with in line nubs (wire bends) to 
minimize adverse action for low putts 

Anti theft measures include locking collar, one 
way screws, and databased serial numbers 

Includes installation sleeve, locking collar, 
stainless steel hardware, and vinyl hole numbers 

PDGA approved for championship level play 

Available in yellow, red, white, blue and also in 
custom colors to your specs 

Four inch high band is ideal for reading distance 
with rangefinders 

The "EXTRAS" are Included! 
* Installation Tubes, Locking Collars 

and Hole Number Decals 
* Disc Golf Attention Signs 
* 20 Year Warranty 
Four stock DISCatcher top colors 

02@1-1 

DISCRTCHER® 
PRO DISC GOLF BASKET 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Individual DISCatcher Pricing 
Permanent Install $525.00 

 
 
 
 
 

Part 

 
 
DISCatcher Pro Tech Specs 

Specifications 

Portable Target 
Course Sales 
Options to consider: 
Custom Color 
Extra Installation Tube 
Flag assembly (ea) 
Basic Tee Sign (ea) 
Tee marker set (pair) 
Attention Sign 
Rules Sign (Basic) 
Rules Sign (Deluxe) 

$525.00 
$425.00 

 
$80 
$40 
$30 
$50 
$30 
$25 
$50 

$125 
 
 

Prices effective August 25, 2021 

 
Official Target 
of the United 

States Disc Golf 
Championship 

Basket Top Powder coated steel 

Chains 28 strands, galvanized 

Catching Basket 3/8" rod, hot-dip galvanized 

Pole 74" galvanized, 1/8" walls 

Locking Collar  Hot-dip galvanized 

Installation Tube 24" long, hot-dip galvanized 

 
































	Agenda 2-13-2023
	CITY OF WEBB CITY, MISSOURI
	CITY COUNCIL MEETING
	Tentative AGENDA
	Monday, February 13, 2022
	Page 1
	INVOCATION                   PLEDGE
	OPENING OF MEETING
	Roll Call
	1. Council Minutes-January 23, 2023
	1. Financial Oversight
	2. Committee of the Whole

	Administrator report 021323
	Council Minutes 1-23-2023 
	Monday, January 23, 2023
	Page 1
	INVOCATION  Pastor Chris Jackson from First Baptist Church gave the invocation
	PLEDGE TO FLAG The Council remained standing for the Pledge of Allegiance.
	Monday, January 23, 2022
	Page 2
	Monday, January 23, 2022
	Page 3
	Monday, January 23, 2022
	Page 4
	Monday, January 23, 2022
	Page 5


	Council Bill No. 23-004 Rezone from R-1 to C-2 Apple Healthcare (28 S Webb St.) 1.18.2023
	COUNCIL BILL NO.  23-004_________   ORDINANCE NO.  __________
	Lynn Ragsdale, Mayor and Presiding Officer
	Kimberley E. DeMoss, City Clerk

	CR - Disc Golf Course Project  02.13.23
	DGC - DD
	IMPORTANCE OF GOOD DESIGN
	WHY HIRE A PROFESSIONAL?
	Limited 25 Year Warranty

	DGC - DGM
	DGC - IDG
	The "EXTRAS" are Included!
	Four stock DISCatcher top colors
	DISCatcher Pro Tech Specs




